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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 10:54 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Burnett, John

Subject: PEF's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status - Dkt# 070001

Attachments: Document.pdf
This electronic filing is made by

John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 070001-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 3 pages.

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's
Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status,
including a filing letter.

<<Document.pdf>>
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. Progress Energy

JOHNT. BURNETT
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COLINSEL

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

January 3, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 070001-EI
Dear Ms. Bayé:

Enclosed for filing in the subject docket on behalf of Progress Energy Florida,
Inc., is its Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the
Commission’s electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this

matter. .
Very truly yours,
4’7}‘”" ; . {g,ém.mifét_ms
}ohn T, Bumett
JTB/Ims
Enclosures

cc: Parties of record

100 Central Avenue (33701) » Post Office Box 14042 (33733) ¢ St. Petersburg, Flori@)r MW T K MBIR-DATE
Phone: 727.820.5184 ¢ Fax: 727.820.5519 e Eraill john.bumett@pgnmail.com
000LSB K-35
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Docket No. 070001-EI

Recovery Clause and Generating

Performance Incentive Factor. Submitted for filing:

January 3, 20067

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby files this notice of its intent to retain
party status in the above docket and requests that all pleadings, orders, notices and

 other papers filed in this proceeding be served on the following:

John T. Burnett, Esq.
Post Office Box 14042 (33733)
100 Central Avenue (33701)

Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue
Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301

St. Petersburg, FL

Respectfully submitted,

John T. Burnett
Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733
- Telephone: 727-820-5184
Facsimile: 727-820-5519
Email: john.burnetti@pgnmail.com

Attorney for
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
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PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA
DOCKET No. 070001-EX

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing on behalf of Progress Energy
Florida has been furnished to the following individuals by regular U.S. Mail this 3rd day of
January, 2007.

Lisa Bennett, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ogk Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

John T. Butler, Esquire
Florida Power & Light

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Flonida 33408

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Lee L. Willis, Esquire

R. Wade Litchfield
Florida Power & Light Co.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL, 33408

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer Caparello & Self

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire
Office of the Public Counsel
¢/o The Florida Legislature

Ausley & McMullen: 111 West Madison St., Room 812
P.O. Box 391 v Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Jeffrey A. Stone; Esquire
Russell A. Badders, Esquire
Beggs & Lane Law Firm

P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL. 32591

Ms. Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL. 33402-3395

William G. Walker, 11
Florida Power & Light
215 S, Monroe Street, Suit 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33601

Ms. Susan Ritencur

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601
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